From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: i Admin. Assistant | (SMO)
Sent: 3/28/2011 1:55:51 PM
Subject: FW: Fast and Furious

Can you organize a meeting for me for 3.00 this afternoon? Please invite Ron, Faith, and Molly. Thanks.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 9:51 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Fast and Furious

I'd be available around 3. Faith or Molly (cc'd) can say better, |

DP

DP

DP

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 9:46 AM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMQO)
Subject: Fast and Furious

Rorn/Faith,

I'd like to meet to discuss Fast and Furious this afternoon if possible. What works for you? | can do anytime between
1:00 and 4:00. In particular, I'd like to discuss how many responses the Department owes to Congress, who has the

pen on each one, and when each response will be completed. Thanks.

Matt

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305-0273

Cell (202) 532-3087
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